TR0 ORIGINA- 1

The FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION announces its Internal Affairs Meeting for September 11, 2007,
to which all interested persons are invited.

TIME: Immediately following the Commission Conference which commences at 9:30 a.m. in Joseph P. Cresse
Hearing Room 148.

PLACE: Betty Easley Conference Center, 4075 Esplanade Way, Conference Room 140, Tallahassee, Florida
GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To discuss and make decisions on matters which affect
the operation of the Commission.

A copy of the agenda of the Internal Affairs Meeting may be obtained by contacting the Office of Commission
Clerk, Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850. In
accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing a special accommodation at this conference
should contact the Office of Commission Clerk no later than 48 hours prior to the conference at (850) 413-6770 or
via 1-800-955-8770 (Voice) or 1-800-955-8771 (TDD) Florida Relay Service. Assistive Listening Devices are
available at the Office of Commission Clerk, Betty Easley Conference Center, Room 110.

*In the event of a change or cancellation, notice will be published at the earliest practicable time on the
Commission's website at http://www.psc.state.fl.us/agendas/internalaffairs/.
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Carol Purvis

From: info@FLRules.com

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2007 10:53 AM
To: Carol Purvis

Subject: Submit Notice in FAW or FAC

You have successfully submitted a notice for publication in the Florida Administrative Weekly on 8/15/2007
10:53:26 AM.

Department: Public Service Commission
Organization: Departmental

Notice type: Notice of Meeting/Workshop Hearing
Issue: 33/34

Once this notice is published you will able to view it by clicking the following link:
http://www.FLRules.Com/Gateway/View_Notice.asp?id=4473172&AC=125209

You may contact the Florida Administrative Weekly office at (850)245-6270 for additional information.
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* Notice *

he Florida Department of State is relocating its computer facility the weekend of August 17-19, 2007, During this time, compuler systems, including some internet sites, may be intermittently

unavailable. We thank you for your patience during this transition period and assure you that all systems witl be fully operational with no interruptions on Monday August 20, 2007,
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The FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

contacting the Office of Commission Clerk, Florida Public Service
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